

Three seperate avalanche crowns can be seen in this photo taken on Sunday, April 4, 2010. Recent avalanche activity is the #1 sign of unstable conditions on nearby slopes where skiing is not recommended.

Advisory Region Bridger Range Longitude -110.94W Latitude 45.79N **Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Apr 6, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Apr 7, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Apr 8, 2010</u> Bridger Range, 2010-04-06